April 13, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7390

To: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

       John G. Stumpf, President & CEO

       P.O. Box 63750

       San Francisco, CA 94163

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7406

To: Comptroller of the Currency

       Compliance Management, Customer Assistance Group

       Washington, DC 20219
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

“Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity”

by 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

This “Affidavit” is presented to the “Comptroller of the Currency”, designated  by the “Federal Trade Commission” as the proper authority to investigate and prosecute complaints about banks that have “National” or “N.A.” in its title.  “WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.” has been identified as a “National Association” and under the authority of the “Comptroller of the Currency”.  “WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.” and its affiliated companies of “WELLS FARGO & CO.” have been given lawful notice of criminal conduct and have chosen to ignore the law and continue their criminal behavior. The evidence is crystal clear, by the letters of the agents of  “WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE” attached. Obviously, this bank believes it is above the law that governs its conduct, this “Affidavit” is to seek enforcement of the “Status Quo” that “No-one is above the law”. Should the laws of commerce not be enforced, this case and others will be presented to the “Universal Postal Union” and the “Hague Convention” to “Dishonor” those who violate the law. All are accountable to the law, and for a country to maintain its status as a “Sovereign Nation” these laws must be enforced, failure to do so jeopardizes the integrity of the nation. 

“The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”   

“The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” has been in operation since September 2008 and has withstood thorough investigation by the “FBI” and “Postal Inspectors” for compliance with law. To date no violation of law has been presented by any authority. Denny Ray Hardin has complied with the law of commerce by offering his knowledge of commerce by “Affidavit”, to be disputed by the government authorities who regulate commerce and financial institutions, including “WELLS FARGO & CO.” engaged in commerce. This was done in February 2009 by lawful “Notice and Demand” served by certified mail on about 100 agents, to date the “Affidavit” has not been lawfully disputed by anyone. Therefore, “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” stands in “Honor” in “Commerce”. Denny Ray Hardin appears before you as an “Agent”, with clean hands to serve, protect and enforce the rights, privileges and immunities of his “Principals” as follows:

Christina M. Hardin                                 Paula & Glen Wantz

Megan Briskey                                         Jerry & Sharon Nofziger

Sandra Russ                                             Etta Lowery

George L. Villarreal                                 Delcie Hannigan

Jairo M. Aquirre                                       Larry Pope

Terri S. Arias                                            Daniel R. Cartell

Frank & Linda Rouse                               Tina K. Dull

Linaya Hahn

FACTS:

1.
“The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” has issued “Bank Bonds” 18 USC 8, based upon the “Payoff or Billing Statements”, for full payment of the debts of the principals listed above. “WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.” and its affiliated companies have all refused this “Legal Tender” 31 USC 5103 for payment of debt in violation of 31 USC 5118. Evidenced by the two attached letters of “WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE” and it recently acquired subsidiary “WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.”. Every Bank is required by HJR 192, Codified as “Public Law 73-10”, to process all lawful currency and they are prohibited to demand a specific form of payment. As clearly indicated in the three attached letters, these banks have refused “Bonded Promissory Notes” and demanded US Currency. This is “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344, by the agents of the bank refusing to process a “Bank Bond” as lawful currency. The opposition of this “Bank Fraud” is the “New York City Federal Reserve Bank” that has not “Dishonored” one “Bank Bond” of “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. Because many accounts have been credited, the “Bank Bonds” have been determined to be “Negotiable Instruments” and all claims they are “Fraud” are null and void. If one bank can process it, all banks can do it. Refusal to do so is clearly “Interference with Commerce” 18 USC 1951, establishing “Racketeering Activity” as defined in 18 USC 1961.

2.
The “WELLS FARGO BANK” President has been repeatedly informed of this criminal conduct and by his silence has refused to correct the problem. Because no bank has been able to “dishonor” the “Bonded Promissory Notes” with a lawful reason as lawfully required by UCC3-503. Because all the offers of full payment presented for the principals have been refused, the debts are paid in full under UCC3-603. The President has been repeatedly informed of this law and has refused to comply by not crediting the accounts or relinquishing the obligation is clearly “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 allowing the unlawful practice to continue. Rather than comply with law, “WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE” has engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 by threatening the Principals with foreclosure if they do not make payments on these debts paid in full. “WELLS FARGO AUTO FINANCE” makes daily calls to threaten “Repossession” of automobiles if payments are not paid on the debts paid in full. Because so many agents are involved in this criminal conduct, it can only be described as “Organized Crime” for “Profit”.

3.
These practices are prohibited by the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692 enacted to protect the people from unlawful conduct of “Debt Collectors”.  We have repeatedly disputed the debts and all claims of contract under 15 USC 1692g as paid in full under UCC3-603. Within 15 USC 1692g2 all collection of a disputed debt must cease until the validity of the debt is lawfully established. “WELLS FARGO & CO.” refuse these laws and continually violate 15 USC 1692e with harassing phones, issuance of fraudulent negative credit reports and threats to seize property without due process of law, are “common practices” of this bank and its affiliates. These “common practices” are obviously “Company Policy” and the agents have been trained to conduct this criminal conduct, under the belief their actions are lawful. All bonds have been delivered by “Register Mail” signed for and lawfully received. Upon receipt, that day, the debt is paid in full and the account must be credited within 10 days. Refusal to credit the accounts constitutes “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 for taking payments and not crediting the accounts. All the payments of the above principals are unclaimed income of “WELLS FARGO & CO.” and should be investigated by the IRS, surely they did not report the income or pay taxes on it, it is clearly unclaimed profit. 

RELIEF REQUESTED


We seek nothing more than that which we are entitled by law, to have the accounts of the above Principals credited and the obligations removed. We believe criminal conduct has occurred and request an investigation of the foregoing facts and accounts, to determine if criminal conduct is present. Should criminal conduct be found, we request prosecution of those found to have violated the law. We make these request to enforce the “Status Quo”, that “No-one is above the law”. All are accountable under the law that governs commerce throughout the world.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

